## **PSCA Meeting 3/21/2008**

**Location**: Blue Ridge Sportsmen

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by President Clyde Keller.

<u>Attendance</u>: Rodger Becker, Steve Stambaugh, Jeff Lutz, Clyde Keller, Scott Currey, Warren Kerstetter and Randall Tinsley were in attendance.

<u>Minutes</u>: Steve distributed copies of the meeting minutes. Attendees were given time to review the minutes. Rodger made a motion to accept the minutes as distributed. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Randall, with all in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Jeff distributed copies of the treasurer's report. Jeff then reviewed the Treasurer's Report. Inflows to date as follows: Club dues \$575, Interest \$966.46 and Target Fees \$7071.50. Jeff added money to the existing CD and re-invested it. The CD now has a balance of \$19,933.17 with a maturity date of 08/27/2009. The Checking balance is \$21,124.05 for a total combined account value of \$41,057.22. This amount breaks down to \$32,550.00 in restricted funds for the '08/'09 PSCA Shoots which have been awarded and \$8,507.22 in general expense funds for other budget items and toward the 2010 shoots which will be awarded in July. Scott motioned to accept the Treasurer's report as presented. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rodger, with all in favor.

## **Old Business:**

## 2008 State Shoot Planning:

Guns – Clyde is still researching the guns and informed the rest of the board that it will be difficult to find sporting guns of any quality for the budgeted \$1k per gun. The board approved Clyde looking into the purchase of alternate guns, i.e. pumps, etc. to stay within our budget yet purchase a higher quality gun for the money. Awarding these types of guns might encourage more participation in additional events at the PSCA Shoots.

Trophies – Scott questioned if the PSCA will be providing Non-resident trophies in the Main Event this year? Answer: Only 1 for Non-Resident

Champion. Scott questioned how many trophies the PSCA will be providing in the Main Event for the new Sr. Super Vet concurrent? Answer: 1 for 1<sup>st</sup> place. Steve presented the revised trophy quote which included the additional trophies for Non-Resident Champion and Sr. Super Vet concurrent. Steve offered to cover the shipping costs. Jeff made a motion to accept the new trophy quote for \$2004.00. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rodger, with all in favor. Steve will place the order with billing going to Jeff and shipping going to Scott.

Shells – Clyde will negotiate with several suppliers to purchase RIO shells.

Shooter Incentive Program – Clyde will negotiate the purchase of the guns along with the club gun purchase. Jeff will take care of making up the certificates for the shoot entries which will be transferable. Randall will take care of getting the list of targets shot in PA for 2007 and through May of 2008.

Shoot Update – Scott wanted PSCA feedback on the HOA & RU money. The board agreed that the money should not be restricted to PA residents and that any shooter who attends should be eligible to win the HOA & RU money. Also, the board agreed that both HOA & RU monies must be greater than that won by any Class winner. The claybirds for the event have been ordered and Scott is waiting arrival. The main event will have 6-man squads. Workers and staff have been lined up with meetings in May scheduled for teaching. The main event will have a Sportsman's Class offered for \$220 with \$30 payback. The NSCA cost will be \$240 with \$50 payback and concurrent cost will be \$190. Online registration will be available on the website with flyers expected to go out by May 1<sup>st</sup>. Blue Ridge will provide Non-resident trophies to 1<sup>st</sup> in class for the Main Event. Shirts for the event will be ordered shortly. Friday night will feature a 3 place shoot-off, sponsored by Remington, for 3 shooters from each class. Randall informed Scott to contact Lois regarding course layout and program information.

Bullhorns – Clyde and Jeff will take care of purchasing 2 megaphones which will be available to use at the PA Zone shoots, if needed.

<u>PSCA Shoot Updates</u>: Jeff will contact Mike Koneski, Rodger will contact Mike Brendle and Steve will contact Roy Fritz to get updates on their respective shoots for the next meeting.

<u>SCTP</u>: Jeff will deliver the awards, etc. to the club at the PA Eastern Zone. The PSCA will buy gift cards from Gander Mountain with the extra money remaining after purchasing the trophies we will be providing.

Website: Jeff will update the delinquent clubs list on the website. The PA members of the NSCA All American, All Zone and All State Teams will be posted as soon as the All State Team is released. Jeff will mail copies of the new PA Shoot Criteria to all the member clubs. Clyde will continue to search for someone to redo the website within the budget amount.

National Delegate Update: The newly approved NSCA rule changes will go into effect 01/01/2009 except for the 3 foot safety rule which is effective immediately.

## New Business:

Officer Nominations: Steve will email the nomination forms to Jeff for posting on the website. Rodger informed the board that Steve Zimmer is interested in a Director's position. The board will contact shooters from the East and West for the Director's positions.

Future Meetings: April 11<sup>th</sup>, 7:00 pm at Blue Ridge.

<u>Meeting Adjournment</u>: Rodger made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott, with all in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm.